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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Talwandi Sabo Power Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Talwandi Sabo Power Limited
(“the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements,
including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information .

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its loss including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted cur audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code
of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements




SR BaruBoi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind As financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind As financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind As financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» QObtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the ind As financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind As financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reqguirements

T

As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the
paragraph i(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(q);

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind As financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;
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(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been
paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b)
and paragraph h(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g):

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Ind As financial statements - Refer Note 33 to the Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the note 15 to the Ind As financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the note 15 to the Ind As financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

iv. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.
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vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software(s) for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software except that, audit trail feature is not enabled for
direct changes to data in certain tables when using system administrator access rights,
as described in note 51 to the financial statements. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with in
respect of accounting software(s).

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Ajay Bansal

Partner /
Membership"Number: 502243

UDIN: 24502243BKCEWN7312
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: April 19, 2024
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ANNEXURE 1 REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING “"REPORT ON OTHER
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS"” OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

Re: Talwandi Sabo Power Limited ('the Company")

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we state that:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

b) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

c) All Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the management in the
pravious year in accordance with a planned programme of verifying them once in three years
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its assets.

d) Title deeds in respect of freehold land having gross and net book value of Rs. 390 crores.
and building having gross book value of Rs. 265 crores and net book value of Rs. 130 crores
included in plant, property and equipment are in the name of the company but are not
physically available with the Company. Same has been pledged with Vistra ITCL (India)
Limited.

e) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use
assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2024.

f) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. There was no inventory lying with third parties.

b) As disclosed in Note 15 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the
basis of security of current assets of the Company. The quarterly returns/statements filed by
the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

a) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

b) During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, provided
security and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(ii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

d) The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(jii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iii)(e) of the Qrder is not applicable to the Company.

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act, related to the generation of power, and are of the opinion that prima facie,
the specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the same.

a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and
based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, and other
statutory dues have not been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Nature Amount Financial year to | Forum where dispute
statute of dues . which it relates is pending

(Rs. in crore)
Income tax Act, Income 0.91 Assessment year Income tax Appellate
1961 tax 2012-2013 Tribunal
Income tax Act, Income 0.68 Assessment year | Commissioner of
1961 tax 2012-2013 Income Tax (Appeals)
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Income tax Act, Income 1.65 Assessment year | Commissioner of
1961 tax 2014-2015 Income Tax (Appeals)
Income tax Act, Income 0.04 Assessment year | Commissioner of
1961 tax 2017-2018 Income Tax (Appeals)
Income tax Act, Income 0.00 Assessment year Commissioner of
1961 tax 2015-2016 Income Tax (Appeals)
Income tax Act, Income 0.01 Assessment year | Commissioner of
1961 tax 2018-2019 Income Tax (Appeals)
Goods and Services | Indirect 3.63 Assessment Year N.A.
Act tax 17-18,

Assessment Year

18-19

During the previous years, the Company has deposited Rs 1.84 Crore under protest in
connection with a dispute with Income tax authorities for the assessment year 2012-13, 2014-
15and 2017-18, 2019-20.

VIII)  The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during
the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viil) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

IX)  a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowing or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

¢) Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purpeses by the Company.

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on
clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

X) a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer /
further public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause
3(x)a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully
or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.




SR BarLiBoi& Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

XI)

X11)

XIID)

X1V)

XV)

XVI)

XVII)

XVIII)

X1X)

a) No fraud/ material fraud by the Company or no fraud / material fraud on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 has been filed by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Therefore, the requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in note number 37,
in notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not
applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

d) There are no Core Investment Companies as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding
financial year respectively.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note 45 to the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the




XX)

XX1)

S.-R. BatviBoi& Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required
to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act (the Act), in
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has
been disclosed in Note 32 to the financial statements.

b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be
transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of
Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note 32 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per ey Bersel

Partner
Membership Number: 502243

UDIN: 24502243BKCEWN7312

Place of Signature: Gurugram Date: April 19, 2024
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF TALWANDI SABO POWER LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Talwandi Sabo
Power Limited ("the Company”) as of March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAIl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
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that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to these financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

)t

per ):?Befnsal

Part

Membership Number: 502243
UDIN: 24502243BKCEWNT7312

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: April 19, 2024
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Talwandi Sabe Power Limited
CIN - USG201PE2007PLCOS 1035
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
[%inCrors}
Asat Asat
Pt Notes|  march31, 2006 neacch 31, 7023
1 |ASSETS
1 |Non-current accatc
{a] Propenty, plant and Equipment 3 TA893% 838337
| [5) Capital work-in-progress 3 305 182
{c} intangible assets 3 276 050
{d] Financial asses
(7] Trade receivables 4 3,615.73 1847643
(#) Other financial assexs £ 253 45.86
[e) Deferred tax assets {Net) 43 10657 26030
{7) Other non-current assels [ 177 240
{8} Income tax assets 243 148
Taotal nor-urent assets 5233 1017196
2 |Current assets
{2 Inventaories 7 &E2.488 22468
{b) Finandial Assets
() Trade receivables 8 357.10 Biz.o2
{H) Cash and cash equivalents 9 16801 2950
{iis) Bank balances i 38327 1453
{iv) Other financial assets I (s2-1 03s
(<} Other current asiets iz 1541 27.00
{d} income tax assets 503 22.84 |
Tetal current assels 1.066.56 1.136.42
Tots! Assets 10,300.17 1130838
Il |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A |Equity =
{a} Equity share rapital i3 3,205.51 3,206.61
{b) Other equity 18 £16.15 (186.27)
Total Equity 362275 302034
B |UABLITIES
1 |Non-current iabifities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i) Bowowings 15 487157 5,496.12
(%) Cther finandial liablifties 16 214 1,245.18
{b) Provisions 17 1.08 126
Total non-current kabilities 4,574.77 _6,74255
2 [Currentliabilities
{2) Financial kabilities
(i} Barrowings = 117875 838189
(i) Trade finance s 37533 41126
{7} Trade payables 20
(2] Tota! Outstanding dues of Micro 158 388
Enterprisesand Smail Enterprises )
(b) Total Qutstanding dues of creditors 3983 4733
other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises
(iv) Other financial fiabilities 1 20102 183,89
[b) Other currant liabsities ] 613 691
(c) Provisions a3 031 0.11
Total current lishilities 1380264 1.535.48 |
Total Lizbilities 6.677.41 228804
Total Equity and Lisbilities 10,300.17 11.308.38
See accompanying notes forming part of financial statements
in terms of our report attached
For §. R. Batiiboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No. : 301003E£/E300005
/u;ed Accountants
oA : 0
Bansal Place : Fujairah Place : New Delhi
Partner ¥ &,5‘\:‘. .
" ip No.; 502243 WLL\ V\:; " M"ﬁ‘
ml Shivangi Dhanuka
Chief Financial Gfficer Lompany Secretary
Place :Guregram Piace : Mansa ICS! Mem Mo A7052E
Date :April 16, 2024 Date: Apsil 29,2074 Place : Mansa
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Talwandi Ssbo Power Limited
CIN - US010IPB2D07PLCD31035

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2024

[T in Crore}
Notes Year ended Year ended
et March 31, 2024 Rdarch 31, 2023
I [Revenue from operations % 526693 5,745.628
Il |Other Operating Income FL] 36.81 5492
it {Other income 6 1614 &.20
IV |Total tncome (I+i+H1) 5,315.88 5.806.61
V |Expenses:
Power and fuel charges 3,886.16 4,374.07
Employes benefits expense 7 2551 2571
Finance costs iE 867.70 71154
Depreciation and amortisation expense = 45546 45032
Other expenses 30 32253 37772
Total expences S.35835 5,899.76
V1 |Profitf{loss] before tax (38.47] (93.15)
Vi |Exceptionaf itams 50 78426 -
Profit/(less) before tax (VIT) 75573 (92.35)}
expense/{benefith:
On other than exceptional tems
Deferred tax 43 [48.25) (22.87)
Exceptional tems
Deferred tax 42 19850 =
Met Tax expense/(benefit): 153.64 {2287
X |Net Profit/{Loss) for the year (VIN-iX] BGZ15 {7028}
X1 |Other Comprehensive income/{Loss) (net of taxes)
[s} 1tems that will not be redlassified te profit or loss -
Re-measurement gain/(loss] on defined benefic
obligation (net of taxes} 027 {0.43)
2 Tetal Comprehensive Inceme/(Loss) for the period (X#0) 60242 o)
Xifi|Earnings/{Loss) per equity share {in %):
{0.22)
on behalf of Board of Directors
Agarwal
Chief Executive Officer
Place : New Dalhi

Date ; April 19,2024

—— e



Svedanta  power Begpsochpsbinanmed T
Cash Flow Staternent for the year ended March 31, 2024
(% in Croral
scut Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March31,2023 |
A |Cash flows from operating activities
Net Profit / {Loss] before tax 755.79 (33.15))
| Adjusted for
Unreslised exchange (gain) / loss 438 863
Depreciation and amandsation expense 45648 450.32
Interest Expenses 667.70 7iiss
Excptional (Gain)/ Loss (73428} -
Income on lease modification {o81) 5
Interest and Dividend income (3.82} {3.68j
Exceptional Interest income {Refer Note 26) lo.25) {0.35)
[Profit)/ Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 0.00 (0.02)
Other provisions - {33.71)
Sundry Balances written back (054} (138)]
[Opersting profit before working capital changes i,08s.15 104262
| Adjustments for change in assets and Rabilities
(Increase) [ Decrease in inventories {£7.80) (52.78)
{increase) [ Decresse in trade recsivables 12156 5188
{increase) / Decrease in other financial and other assets 2193 183.26
Increase [ [Decreass) in payshles and provisions 56.75)) 167.85
(Cash generated from openations 1,104.08 1,338.93
income taxes (net] 1873 {2.30)
|Met cash from operating activities (i) 1,120.87 1387.63
B |Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (inciuding intangibiex] {z2.87} {19.63)
|saie of plant and equipment (including intangibles) 0.0s 0.07
|Proceeds from maturity / redemption of short term deposits .02 153.95
Purchasas of short term deposits {eo1) (152.93)
Purchase of short term Investment {Mutual Funds) (515.97) (357.88)
Proceads from sale of short term lnvestments [Mutual Funds) 51623 35833
Interest received 267 175
Net cash used in investing activities (i) {19.88} (15.44)
C |Cash flows from financing activities
Net {Repayment) / Proceeds from short term Ioan 22800 {305.18)
Rep of current 25 - {7s.00)
|Proceeds from Long Term borrowings 148881 =
|Repayment of Long Term borrowings {2,058.25) {326.22)
Repayment of leacs liability {0.10) (8.12}
|Interest Paid (636.4a) {670.33)
Net cachh used in finanding activities {5]] (572.88) {1,38185)
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cach equivalents (+5+i) 12831 {10.65)
Cash and cash equivalents ot beginning of the year 35.30 50.56
Cash and cash equ 3t close of the year 15801 39.90
Notes
[1. The figures in bracket indicates outfiows.
The sbove cash flow has been prepared under the “ndirect Method” as setout in Ind AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flows.
accompanying notes forming part of the financis! statements.
In terms of our report attached cn behalf of Scard of Directors
5. R 8atliboi & Co. L1P
ICA! Firm Registration No. : 301003 5 Lo
(Chantered Accountants
Agnhvesh ¥ Agarwal
i Chief Executive O
DIN: 00032950 e o
Place : Fujsirsh L = Place : New Delhi
. P __\' -
NI
m Shivang) Dhonuiz
Chief Financial Officer Company Sacretary
Piace : Mansa ICSI Mem No. A70S85
Date: April 13, 2036 Place: Mansa
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Talwandi Sabe Power Limited
CIN - U40101PB2007PLLO31035

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

'I’SPL'

Tetiady e L

2. Equity shace capital
: L Amount
Equity shares of < 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid No. of Shares {%in Crore)
|As 3t March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 3,206,609,632 3,206.61
Note: There has been no change in the equity share capital either during the vear or previous year.
b. Other equity
(R in Crore)
Reserves and Surpius
Particulars : _ Debenture Redemption Total
i ealne Reserve
Opening bmisnce {185.27) = {85:27]
Profit/(Loss) for the year 602.15 - 602.15
Other Comprehensive income 0. - 0.27
{Closing balance 416.15 - 416.15
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our reporz attached
Fer S. R. Batiiboi & Co. LLP and on behalf of Board of Directors
ICAI Firm Registration No. : 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants a
-
Agnivesh rwal Vibhav Agarwal
g:*_ Chief Executive Officer
Place : Fujairah Place : New Delhi
k -
N2 e
itesh Malani Shivangi Dhanuka
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Mansa ICSI Mem No. A70586
Date: April 19, 2024 Plags : Mansa
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2.B.

Company's Overview :

Talwandi Sabo Power Limited (herein after referred as "TSPL") was incorporated as 3 Special Purpose Vehicle by Punjsb State Power
Corporation Limited (herein after referred as "PSPCL") [formerly known as Punjab State Electricity Board (PSEB]] to construct 2 3*660
MW coal based thermal power plant (The Plant) on Build, Own and Operate (BO0) basis. TSPL became a wholly owned subsidiary of
Vedanta Limited (herein after referred as "VL") [formerly known as Sesa Sterlite Limited {S5L)] pursuant to the selection of VL as the
successful bidder after going through 2 tariff based International Competitive Bidding (ICB) process. The Share Purchase Agreement
{5PA), Power Purchase Agreement {herein after referred as “PPA") for sale of power from the Plant to PSEB for 2 period of 25 vears and
other necessary documents were signed between VL, TSPL and PSPCL on September 01, 2008. The address of the registered office and
principal place of business is in villzge Banawala , Mansa - Talwandi Szbo Road, Mansa, Punjab- 151302

The Financial Statements were approved for issuance by the Board of Directors on April 19, 2024,
Basis of Preparation and Material Accounting Policies :
BASIS OF PREPARATION

{ao) Baosis of Preparation and Complignce with Ind AS

{i} These financial statements have been prepared In accordance with Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards}-Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act).

(i) Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard Is initizlly adopted or 2
revision to an existing accounting standard requires 2 change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. *

(iii} Certain Comparative figures appearing in these consclidated Financial statements have been ragrouped and/ or reclassified to
better reflect the nature of those items.

(b) Basis of Measurement
() The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical cost convention, except for certain finandal
assets and liabilities which are measured at falr vaiue/amortised cost {Refer note 2.8.(g)}

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Company has applied the following Accounting policies to all periods presented in the Financial Sta-tuments:

(o) Functional ond preseniation Currency
The Financial Statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (%), which is the Company's functional currency. All financial information

presented in Indian Rupee has been rounded to the nearest Crore with two decimals.

fb) Revenue
Ind AS 115 outlines a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contrects with

customers. The core principle of the standard is for companies to recognize revenue when the control of the goods and services is
transferred 1o the customer as agalnst the transfer of risk and rewards. The amount of revenue recognised reflects the
consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue from sale of power Is recognised when delivered and measured based on rates as per bilateral contractual agreement
with its sole customer L.e. PSPCL. Late Payment Surcharge Cess ("LPSC") if any received by the company from PSPCL as per the
contract is recorded s revenue from sale of power. Revenues from sale of by-products are included in revenue.

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the cust . IF the Company
transfers goods or services to 2 customer even before the customer pays considerstion or payment is due, a contract asset is
recognised for the earned consideration when that right Is conditional on Cempany's futurs performance.

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration
{or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer, If 2 customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or
-sefvices to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made, or the payment is due (whichever is earfier).
Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.
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The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or services to
the customer and payment by the customer excesds one year. As 2 resuit, the Company does not zdjust any of the transaction
prices for the time value of money.

Lease Income

Where the Company is 2 lesser, lease income from opersting leases (exciuding amount for services on maintenance, etc, and
contingent rentals) is recoznised in income on a straight-line basls over the lease term unless the recelpts are structured to increase
in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases and another systematic basis is
more representative of the time pattern in which user’s benefit derived from the leased asset Is diminished. Contingent rent is
recognised in the peried when earned. The respective leased assets are inciuded in the balanca sheet according to the nature of the
asset,

Interest iIncome

Interest income from finandal instruments Is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate Is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts throughout the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of & financial asset. When calculating the effactive interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cesh flows by
considering all the contractual terms of the finandial instrument (for example, pregayment, extension, call and similar options) but
does not consider the expected credit losses.

Praperty, Pignt and Equipment

Property, Plent and Equipment

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable
purchase taxes, and any directly sttributable costs of bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use. It also
includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the
recognition criteria are met. Machinery spare parts are capitalised when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they zre accounted for as separate
items (major components) of proparty, plant and equipment. Likewise, expenditure towards major Inspections and overhauls are
identified as a separate component and depreciated over the expected perind till the next overhaul expenditure.

Subsequent costs and disposal:

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its baok value only if it increases the
future econemic benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance/life. All other expenses
on existing property, plant and equipment, including routine repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are
charged to the statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

An item of property, piant and equipment and any significant part initizlly recognised is derecognised upen disposal or when no

future economic benefits are expected fram its use or disposal._Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and

eguipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plsnt and equipment,
and are recognised net within other income/other expenses in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital Work in Progress

Assets during censtruction are capitafised in capital work In progress account. All costs attributable to constructicn of project or
incurred in refetion to the project under construction, net of incidental income during the construction/pre-production period, ara
aggregated under 'Expenditure during Construction Period' to be allocated to individual identified assets on completion. At the
point when 2n asset is capable of operating in the manner intended by the management, the cost of construction is transferred to
the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment. Costs associated with the commissioning of an asset are capitalised
until the peried of commissioning has been completed and the asset is ready for its intended use.
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i rt of the financial statements as at and for ended March 023

Depreciation

Assets during development or constfuction and freehold land are not depreciated. Property plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciztion and any provision for impeirment. Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

Depreciation is caleulated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset less its residual value. Depreciation is provided
at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated residual value, of each asset on a streight-line method over its expected
useful life.

The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

© Buildings 325 vyears
* Roads 5-10 years
= Plant 2nd machinery §-35 years
= Furniture and fixturas 5-10 yesrs
= Vehicles* 4-8  years
= Railway siding 15 yesrs
= Office equipment 5 years
= Computers and datz processing units 36 years
= Laboratory equipment i0 Yezrs

Depretiation methods, useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end

and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
*useful life of vehicles is taken as per the tenure of finace lease

Intangible Assets
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initie! recognition at cost. Following initizl recognition, intangible assets are

carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, i any.

Intangible assets are amortised over their estimated useful life on a straight-line basis. Software is amortised over the estimated
useful life of software of 3-6 years. The amortisation period and the amortisation method zre reviewed at least at each financial
year end. If the expected useful life of the asset Is different frém previous estimates, the change is sccounted for prospectively as a
change in accounting estimate.

Lease

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all l2ases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-
value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lesse payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use
the underlying assats.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises Right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease {l.e., the date the undarlying asset is availzble
for use), Right-of-use assets are measured at cost; less any accumulated depreciztion and impairment losses, and adjusted forany
remeasurement of lease lisbilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease lizbilivies recognised, initial direct
costs incurred, and lease payments made 2t or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use
assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

The right-of-use assets are zlso subject to Impairment. Refer to the sccounting policies in section (j} Impsirment of non-financial
assets.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease lizbilities measured at the present value of lease payments
to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments {including In substance fixed payments) less any lease
incentives receivable, variable leese payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residusi
velue guarantees. Varizble lease payments that do not depend on an index or & rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are
Incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In caleulating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinabie. After the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lesse payments made. in addition, the carrying amount
of lease lizbilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a chenge in the lease term, & change in the lease payments (e.g., changes
to future payments resulting from 2 change In an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or 2 change in the
assessment of 2n option to purchase the underlying asset.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements a5 at and for the year ended March 31,2024

(a)

{r}

{e)

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the shert-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and eguipment (l.e., those
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and de not contain a purchase option). It alsa
applies the recognition exemption of low-value assets to leases of office equipment that are of low value. Lesse payments on short-
term leases and leases of (ow-value assets are recognised 2s expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company a5 = Lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially al! the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are
classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging n cperating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised over the Jease tarm on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are
recognised as revenue in the period in which they zre eamed.

Lurrent and Non Current Classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities In the balance sheet bzsed on current and non-current classification.

An asset [s treated as currant when ftis:

2. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

C. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting perlod, ar

d, Cash or cash =quivalent unless restrictad from being exchanged or used 1o settle 2 lisbility for at Jeast twelve months zfter the
reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability Is current when itis;

a. Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢. Due to be settied within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d. There Is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the Iiabliity for at least twelve months after the reporting period
All ather [izbilities are dassified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash eguivalents.
The Company has identified twelve manths as its operating cycle.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current only.

Enoncial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of

another entity.

Finzncizl assets ~ recognition

Initiz! recognition and measurement

All finzncial assets are recogniced initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial 2ssets not recorded at fair value through profit
and loss, transaction costs that are attributsble to the ecquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financizl assets that
require delivery of assets within a time frame estzblished by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are
recognised on the trada dats, I.e,, the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subseguent Measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, finandia! assets are clacsified in three categories:

(i) Debt instruments at emortised cost

A ‘Debt instrument’ is measured st the amortised cost if both the following conditions are mat:

2] The asset is held within a business mode! whose objective Is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prindipal and interest (SPPI)
on the principal amount outstanding.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and far the year ended March 31, 2024

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subseguently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR)
method. Amortised cost is calculated by considering any discount or premium on acguisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation is included in finance income In the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
A 'debt instrument’ is classified as FVOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selfing the financial assets, and
b) The asset's contractuz! cash flows represent SPPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVOC! category are measured initially as well 25 at each reporting dste at fair value. Fair value
movements are recognised in the other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the interest income, impairment losses & reversals
and foreign exchange gain or loss are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. On derecagnition of the asset, cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in OCI Is reclassified from the equity to profit or loss. interest earmed whilst holding FVOC! debt
instrument is reported as interest incomne using the EIR method.

[iii) Debt instruments at fair value through prefit and Loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL is & residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorisation 25 at
amortised cost or 35 FVTOC, is classified as at FVTPL,

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which ctherwise meets amortised cost or FVTOC! criteris, a5 at
FVTPL. However, such election s allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates 2 measurement or recognition inconsistency
(referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Debt instruments included within the FVTFL category are measurad at fair value with all changes recognised in the PEL

Financial assets — deracognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the
rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantiaily all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

Impeirment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the following financia! assets:

e Financial assets that are debt instn ts, and are d at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits and trade
raceivables;

* Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOC;

= Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another finandial asset that result from transactions that are within
the scope of Ind AS 115;

The Company follows simplified approach’ for recognition of impajrment loss allowance on trade receivables. The applicstion of
simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, It recognises impairment loss sllowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

At each reporting date, for recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL s used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is
used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there Is no longer a significant Increase in credit
risk since initizl recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from zll possible default events over the expected life of & financial instrument.
The 1Z2-month ECL Is 2 portion of the lifetime ECL which resuits from default events that are possible within 12 months zfter the
* renorting cate.
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ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the
cash flows that the entity expects to receive [Le., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised 25 income or expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss under the head 'Other Expenses’,

The balance shest p ion for financial instr ts is described below:

= Financizl assets measured at amortised cost: £CL is presentad 2s an allowance, Le., as an integral part of the measurement of
those assets in the baiance sheet, The allowance reduces the nét carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteriz, the
Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying 2mount.

= Debt instruments measured at FVOCI: Since financial assets are slready refiected st fair value, impairment allowance is not
further reduced from its value. Rether, ECL amount is presented as ‘sccumulzted impzairment amount’ in the OCL

For essessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments based on shared credit risk
characteristics with the objective of facliitating an analysis that is designed to ensble significant Increases in credit risk to be
identified on a timely basis.

Financial Liabilities
Initisl recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabifities at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss, loans
and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated 2s hedging Instruments in an effective hedge, as approgriate. All financizl
liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payabies, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative
financial instruments.

ﬂmm

The subsequent measuremant of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
» Financial lizbilities at amortised cost {Loans & Borrowings)

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amartised cost using the EIR methad.
Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the lizbilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR
smartisation process.

Amortised cost is calculared by talking Into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees ar costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

= Financial liabilities st fair value through profit or loss

Financial lizbilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial lizbilities designated upen initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial tabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered by the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 108, Separated embedded derivatives are &lso classified zs held for trading
unless they are designated == effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on financial lizbilities are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition st fair value through profit or loss are designated as such =t the Initial date of
recognition, and only if the criteriza in Ind AS 102 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ Tasses attributable
to changes in own credit risk are recognised in OCl. These gzins/losses ar=s not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However,
the Company may transfer the cumulative galn or loss within eguity. All other changes In fair value of such liability are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liabifity as at fair value through profit and loss.
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Financial Liabilities- Derecognition

A financial lizbiity is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financizl liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantizlly modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of 2 new lizbility. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the stastement of profit and loss.

Equity instruments
An equity instrurnent is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of any entity after deducting all its liabilities.
Equity Instruments issued by the Company are recognised 2¢ the proceeds received, net of direct fssue costs.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and finandial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if thera is 2 currently
enforceable legal right to off-set the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on 2 net basis, or to realise the asset

and sattle the lability simultaneously.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Initial racognition and subsequent measurement

In order to hedge its exposure to foreign exchange risks, the Company enters Into forward contracts for hedging of exposures of
foreign currencies borrowings and capital vendors. The Company does not hold derivative financizl instruments for speculative
purposes. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised =t fair value on the date on which a derivative contract i
entered into and are subsequently re-measured 2t fair value. Derivatives are carried as finandial assets when the fair value is
positive and as finandial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes In the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance shest date.

Falr value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair velue measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

® |n the principal market for the asset or liability, or

= In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset ar liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The feir value of an asset or a lfability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset considers a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in Its highest and bast use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best
use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which suffident dats sre available to
measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 2nd minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the finandial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described s follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;

* Level 1: Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valus measurement Is directly or
indirectly observable.

= Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the falr value measurement is unobservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognised In the financial statements on 2 recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred betwesn levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurament as 2 whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and lizbilities on the nature, characteristics and risks of the
asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
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Borro Costs
Borrowing cost includes interest expense as per Effective Interest Rate {EIR) and exchange differences arising from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the Interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly relating te the acquisition, construction or production of s qualifying capital project under construction are
capitaiised and added to the project cost during construction until such time that the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use i.e. when they are capable of commercial production. Where funds are borrowed specifically to finance 2 project, the
amount capitelised represents the actusl borrowing costs incurred. Where surplus funds are available out of money borrowed
specifically to finance a project, the income generated from such short-term investments is deductad from the total capitafised
borrowing cost. Where the funds used to finance 3 project form part of general borrowings, the amount capitalised s calculated
using a weighted average of rates applicable to relevant general borrowings of the Company during the year.

Capitzlisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to the statement of profit end loss during the extended periods when
the active development on the qualifying asset is suspended.

All other borrowing costs are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss In the year in which they are incurred.

EiR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial lisbility
or & shorter period, where appropriate, to the amortised cost of a finandial liability. When calaulating the effective interest rate, the
Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the ¢ I terms of the finandal instrument (for exarnple,
prepayment, extensien, call and similar options).

impairment of Non- Financiol Assets

Impairment charges and reversals are assessed at the level of cash-generating units, A cash-generating unit (CGU) is the smallest
identifiable group of assets that generate cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group
of assets.

Impairment tests are carried out annually for all assets when there is an indication of impairment. The Company conducts an
internal review of asset velues annually, which is used as a source of information to assess for any indications of impairment or
reversal of previously recognised impairment losses. External factors, such as changes in expected future prices, costs and other
market factors are also monitored to for indications of impairment or reversal of praviously recognised impsirment losses.

If any such indication exists then an impairment review is undertaken, the recoverable amount is calculated, as the higher of fair
value less costs of disposal and the asset's value in use, Fair value less costs of dispasal is the price that would be received to sell
the asset in an orderly transaction between market participants and does not reflect the effects of factors that may be specific to
the entity and not applicable to entities in general.

Value in use Is determined a5 the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset in its present form and its eventual disposal. The cash flows are discounted using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which estimates of future cash flows have nat
been adjusted. Value in use is determined by applying assumptions spedific to the Company's continued use and cannot take into
account future development. These assumptions are different to those used in calculeting fir value and conseguently the value In
use calculation is likely to give 2 different resuit to a fair value calculation.

The carrying amount of the CGU is determined on & basis consistent with the way the recoversble amount of the CGU is
determined. If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset or CGU is reduced to its recoverable amount.

An Impafrment loss is recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is
limited to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that wauld have been determined ifno
impairment loss had previously been recognised. Company has done the impairment assessment as at March 31, 2024 and
concluded that no impairment indicators exist for the current year reporting.

Inventories

Inventories comprising fuel, stores and spares, consumables, supplies and loose tools are valued at the lower of cost and the net
realissble value after providing for obsolescence and other losses. Cost includes zl| charges in bringing the goods to the present
location and condition, and othar levies, transit insurance and receiving charges and is determined on a welghted average basis.

Net rezlisable value is determined based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business [ess the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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Toxation

Tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is provided at amounts expected to be peid (or
recovered) using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date and includes any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Subject to exceptions below, deferred tax is provided, using the balance sheet method, on all temporary differences at the
reporting date between the tax bases of assets and Jiabifitias and their camrying amounts for financial reporting purpeses and on
camry forward of unutilised tax credits.

= deferred income tax Is not recognised on the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that Is not 2 business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

= deferred tex assets are recognised only to the extent that it is more Iikely than not that they will ba recovered.

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are measurad =t the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is reafised or
the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Tax
relating to tems recognised outside Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside Statement of Profit and Loss (either in other
comprehensive income or equity).

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availeble to allow 2ll or part of the 2sset to be recovered.

Retirement Benefit Schemes

The Company operstes or participates in 2 number of defined benefits and defined contribution schemes, the assets of which
(where funded) are held in separately administered funds. For defined benefit pension schemes, the cost of providing benefits
under the plans is determined by actuarial valuation separstely for each plan using the projected unit credit method by
independent qualified actuaries as at the year end.

Re-measurements including, effects of asset celling and return on plan assets (exciuding amounts included in interest on the net
defined benefit liability) and actuarial gains and losses arising in the year are recognised in full in ather comprehensive inceme and
are not recycled to the profit or loss. For defined contribution schemes, the amount charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in
respect of provident fund, pension costs and other post-retirement benefits are the contributions payable in the year, recognised
as and when the employee renders relsted services and the Company has no further obligations other than the contributions made

Past service costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss in the earlier of:

- The date of the planned amendment or curtailment, and

- The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by 2pplying the discount rate to the net defined bensfit liability or asset. The Company  recognises the
following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past senvice costs, gains and losses on cura and non-rou tlements;
- Net interest expense or income

Provisions represent liabilities of the Company for which the amount or timing s uncertain. Provisions are recognised when the
Company has 2 present obligation {legal or constructive), as 2 result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources,
that can be reliably estimated, will be required to settle such an obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an appropriate pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as 3 finance cost, Provisions are reviewed at each
reporting date and are adjusted to refiect the current best estimate.

A contingent ffability is 2 possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not
recognised because It is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability
also arises In extremely rare cases where there is a liabillty that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The
Company does not recognise 2 contingent lisbility but discloses its existence In the financial statements. (Refer Note 33)

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements whan an inflow of economic benefits is probable.




(o) Foreign Currency Translation
The functional currency for the Company is determined as the currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates.
The functional currency is the local currency of the country in which it operates which is Indian Rupee (%),

{p}

(q}

]

Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rates
ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabifities denominated In other currencies are trenslzted into the
functional currency at exchange rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and lIsbilities denominated in other
currencies and measurad at historical cost or fair value are translated at the exchange rates prevailing on the dates on which such
values were determined.

All exchange differences are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss except any exchange differences on monetary itemns
designated as an effective hedging instrument of the currency risk of designated forecasted sales or purchases, which are
recognised in the other comprehensive income.

The Company had applied paragraph 464 of AS 11 as prescribed under the accounting standards notified pursuant to section 133 of
the Act read together with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules 2014. On transition to Ind AS, the Company had elected the
option, whereby a first time adopter could contlnue its accounting policy for exchange differences arising from trensiation of long-
term forelgn currency monetary items recognised in the financial statements for the period ending immediately before the
beginning of the first Ind AS financiai reporting period. Hence, foreign exchange gain/loss on long-term foreign currency monetary
liabilities recognised upto March 31, 2016 which were obtained for acquisition of property, plant and equipment, have been
adjusted to the cost of PPE.

Such exchange differences arising on translation/zettlemnent of long-term foreign currency monetary items and pertaining to the
acquisition of 2 depreciable asset 2re amortised aver the remaining useful life of the assets.

From accounting periods commencing on or after April 01, 2016, exchange differences arising on trensiation/ settlement of leng-
term foreign currency monetary ftems, acquired post April 01, 2018, pertsining to the acquisition of a deprecizble asset ara
charged to the statement of profit and loss.

The insertion of Appendix B of Ind AS 21 provides clarification on recording foreign currency transactions when consideration is
peid or received in advance. The Appendix B would apply when a Company:

= Pays or receives consideration denominated or priced in a foreign currency, and

* Recognises a non-monetary prepayment asset or deferred income liability.

The date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial Ind AS 21 recognition of the related
asset, expense or income (or part of it) is the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance consideration.

If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the entity shall determine 3 date of the transaction for each payment or
receipt of advance consideration.

Eamnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS") data for Its equity shares. Baslc EPS is calculated by dividing the
profit or loss attributeble to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash st bank and on hand and demand deposits with banks with original maturities of three
maonths or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

w nt
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) for the year before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past and future cash receipts of payments. The cash flows from
operating, investing, and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the availeble information.
Cash comprises cash at bank and in hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivelents are short- term balances with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible inte
known amaunts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes In value.
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The Company operates only in one segment namely power generation and there are no reportable segments.
Operating segments are reported in 2 manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker
1.e., Board of Directors.

Share- based poyments

The Company does not have any outstanding share-based payments, Vedanta Limited ("VL"}, the immediate holding company
offers certain share-based incentives under the Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP") to employees and directors of the Company and
Its subsidiaries. VL recovers the proportionate cost [calculated based on the grant date fair value of the options granted) from the
respective group companies, which is charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Z.C. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of finandal statement In conformity with Ind AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reportad amounts of assets, liabilities, Income, expenses znd disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for
the years presented, Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basls. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised, and future periods affected.

Informztion about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the
mast significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are included in the following accounting policies
and/or notes:

The management believes that the estimates used in preperation of the finandial statements are prudent and ressonzble.
Information about estimates and judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significent effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements are as follows:

Gritical estimates:
» Useful life of property, plant and equipment

Useful life of depreciable/ amortisable assets {tangible and intangible) - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives and
consumption pattern of depreciable/ amortisable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. The
reassessment may lead to a change in depreciation and amortisation charge. Accordingly, the Company had revised the useful life
of its property, plant, and equipment from 40 years to 25 years during earlier years.

Critical judgements:
« Determining whether 2n arrengernent contains a lease and fixed rentals therein ~

Significant judgement is required to apply lease accounting rules under Ind AS 116. Determining whether an arrangement contains
2 leasa. [n assessing the applicability to arrangements entered by the Company, management has exercised judgement to evaluate
the right to use the underlying asset, substance of the transactions including legally enforceable agreements and other significant
terms and conditions of the arrangements to conclude whether the arrangement meets the criteria under Ind AS 116.

The Company has ascertained that the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) entered between the Company and Punjab State Power
Corperation Limited (PSPCL) qualify as operating lease as per Ind AS 116 Leases. Accordingly, the consideration receivable under
the PPA relating to recovery of capacity charges have been recognised as operating lease rentals and in respect of energy charges is
considered as revenue from sale of products.

The Company has sssessed the nature of opersting lease payments received 2s 2 lessor. Management has assessed that the entire
lease payments are contingent in nature as the payments are based on the number of units of electricity made available by the
Company. This is subject to varistion on account of various factors like availability of coai, water, etc. of the plant.
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= Contingencies and commitments

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation, and other claims ageinst the Company. A
tax provision is recognised when the Company has 2 present obligation as 2 result of 2 past svent, it is probable that the Company
will be required to settle that obligation.

Where it is gement's nit that the outcome cannot be relizbly quantified or is uncertsin, the daims are disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the likelihood of an adverse outcome is remote. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not
provided for in the financial statements.

When censidering the classification of legal or t2x c2ses as probable, possible or remote, there is judgement involved, This pertains
1o the zpplication of the legisiation, which in certain cases is based upon management’s interpretation of country specific tax law,
in particular Indiz, and the likelihood of settement. Management uses in-house and external legal professionals to confirm their
decision.

Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, the Company does not expect them to
have a materially adverse impact on the Company's financial position or profitability. The liabilities which are assessed a5 passible
and hence are not recognised in these financial stats ts are discosed in Note 33,

» Revenue Recognition of disputed dues:

The Company has evaluatad the provisions of Ind-AS 115, which states that revenue should be recorded if it is probsble that the
antity will collect the consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for the goods or services that will be transferrad to the
customer, Management has assessed the recognition of revenue and recoverability of disputed dues with PSPCL as disclosed in
Note 47 as highly probable due to the following reasans:

* The Company has favorable legal opinions from senior advocates:

= PSPCL being 2 government owned company, credit risk is low.

Climate Related Matters:

The Company censiders climate-related matters in estimates and assumptions, where appropriate. This assessment includes a wide
range of possible impacis on the Company due to both physical and transition risks, Even though the Company belleves its business
model and products will still be viable zfter the trensition to a low-carbon economy, climate-related matters increase the
uncertainty In estimates and assumptions underpinning several items in the financial statements, Even though climate-related risks
might not currently have a significant impact on measurement, the Company is closely monitoring relevant changes and
developments, such as new climate-related legislation. The items and considerations that are most directly impacted by climate-
related matters are:

* Useful life of property, plent and equipment: When reviewing the residual values and expected useful lives of assets, the
Company considers climate-related matters, such as climate-relzted legislation and regulations that may restrict the use of assets
or require significant capital expenditures.

» Impairment of non-financial assets: The value-in-use may be impacted in several different ways by transition risk in particular,
such as dlimate-related legislation and reguletions and changes in demand for the Company’s praducts. The Company has
concluded thatno ¢ relzted ion will have impact on FY 2023-24 test of impsirment.

of New and amended rds;

The Company has adoptad, with effect from 01 April 2023, the following new and revised standards and interpretations. Their
adoption has net had any significant impact on the amounts reported In the financial statements.

(i) Ind AS 1 Presentation of financial statements: The amendment requires disclosure of material accounting policies rather than
significant accounting policies.

(ii) Ind AS 12 Income Taxes: The amendment clarifies application of initial recognition exemption to transactions such as leases and
decommissioning obligations.

(iif} Ind AS 8 Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Errors: The amendment replaces definition of ‘change in
accounting estimates’ with the definition of ‘accounting estimates’

‘Standards notified but not yet effective :

No new standards have been notified during the year ended 31 March 2024,

.'.‘
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Note 4
Trade recelvables - Non-current
Asat As at
I'"““"“ March31,2024 | March 31, 2023
Considered good - Unsecured (Refer Note 42) 1,619.79 1,476.43
rade Receivables - Cradit impaired 0.05 0.05
Provision for Trade Receivables - Cradit impaired (Refer Note 40) {0.05 (0.05
otal 1,619.79 1476.a3
Nete S
Other financial assets - Non-current
. Asat Asat
I"m""""s March31,2024 | March 31,2023
Bank Deposits with remaining maturity of more than 12 maonths (including interest - 38.27
ccrued thereon) (Refer note below)
Security depasits {Unsecured, considered good) 7.58 7.59
Total 7.58 45.86
Nate: Bank deposits are kept as margin money and earns interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rate.
Note B
Other non-current assets
!F Senkivs Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Prepaid Expenses 177 2.40
Total 177 2.40
Note 7
Inventories
e imrs Asat Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
uel Stock 149.92 115,81
Goods-in transit 7197 52.16
res and Spares 70.45 56.54
Goods-in transit 0.15 0.18
I 292,49 224.69
Note: For method of valuation of inventories, refer note 2.B{k)
Note 8
Trade receivables - Current
| e '8 As 3t Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
|Considered good - Unsecured (Refer note 42) 547.10 812.02
I! otal 547.10 812.02
e

Note: The Company offers a credit period of 0-30 days to its customers.
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Note 9
Cash and cash equivalents
Asat Asat
IParﬁculars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
IBaIancs with banks
- on cash credit account 168.01 30.90
Eutal 168.01 35.90
Note 10
Financial Assets- Current : Dther Bank Balances
2 Asat Asat
IP"I Spes March31,2024 | March 31, 2023
nk depasits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months - 0m
cluding interest accrued thereon)
Bank deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months but remaining 38.27 -
aturity of less than 12 months (including interest accrued thereon)
(ot 38.27 201
Note: Bank deposits are kept as margin money and eams interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rate.
Note 11
Other financial assets - Current
> Asat Asat
Fammhl's March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Receivables from related parties [Refer note 37) 0.14 03s
Claims and other receivables 051 0.01
I! otal 0.65 0.36
pE— =
Note 12
Other current assets
| Asat Asat
e March31,2024 | March 31,2023
[Advance te suppliers 0.47 17.87
liPrepaid expenses 14.34 1913
[[Total 15.41 37.00

i T




Talwandi Sabo Power Limited

part of the finm

Note 13
Equity Share Capital :
Asat Asat
feul March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
i of A t of shares Amount
chares {%in Crore) (Xin Crore)

400,00,00,000 4.,000.00 400,00,00,000 4,000.00
320,65,09,692 320661 | 320,66,09,692 3,206.61
320,65,08,652 3,206.61 320,66,09,652 3,206.61

(i} Recoaciliation of the number of shares and the amount outstanding as at beginning and at the end of the reporting year s

Equity Sharesas at Equity Shares as at
Lﬁ' ciilars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of Amount Number of shares Amount
shares (%in Crora) {%in Crors)
|Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 320,66,09,692 3306861 320,66,09,692 3,206.61
v during the year - i - =
Shares putstanding at the end of the year !ZQ.GGHQSIGGI 3,206.61 520,65'05, 692 3,206.61

{ii) Datalls of shares heid by the holding Company, the ultimate holding Company, their subsidiaries and associates :

320,66,09,692 (previous year: 320,66,09,692) Equity Shares i.e 100% of the equity shares are held by the Holding Company, Vedanta
Limited and its nominees.

{iii} Detzils of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares ¢

Asat Asat
N of Ider v bﬁh::lﬂlal,m T March 31, 2023
um 5 m shares|
held % of Holding held % of Holding
|Vedanta Limited and its nominees 320,56,09,692 100 320,66,09,692 100

Other disclosures :

{iv) The Company has one class of Equity Shares having 2 par value of X 10 per share. Each shareholder is efigible for one vote per share held,
Dividend proposed (if any) by the Board of Directars is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except
in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the
remzining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
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formin, of the financial statements as at and for the ended March 31, 2024

Note 14

Other equity (Refer Statement of changes in Equity) [®in Crore)
2 Asat Asat

Eartiipers March 31,2024 | March 31,2023

Retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year (184.92) (114.64)
: Profit/ (Loss) for the period 602.15 (70.28)

ransfer from debenture redemption reserve - -
Less: Transfer to Re-measurement Reserve = =

|{Closing Balance 417.23 (184.92)
er Comprehensive income

Remeasurement Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year {1.35) ) (0.86)
d: Remeasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit obligation 0.27 (0.49)

|iClosing Balance (1.08)| (135)

Total other equity 416.15 {186.27)

Lottty infermal {03}
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Note 15
Non current financial liabilities - (R in Crore)
; Asat Asat
Particulars Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

(i) From banks:

Indian currency loans - 2,438.17

(ii) From Other than Banks (Indian currency loan) {Refer note {ifi) below) 5,616.32 3,730.17
otal Borrowings 5,616.32 6,168.34 |
Less : Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refernote 18) (744.75) {672.22)

4,871.57 5,436.12}

Notes:

(i} The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans and interest as at balance sheet date.

(if) Loans avalied by the Company are subject to cert2in covenants relating to debt service coverage ratio and debt equity ratio. The
Company has complied with the convenants as per the terms of the iozan agreement.

(ifi) During the year, the company has entered into a Loan refinancing arrangement with Power Finance Corporation Limited under
which loan amount of all other exisiting lenders have been fully repaid and entire loan refinanced with Power Finance Corporation
Limited. The refinanced loan carries an interest rate of 3.45%.

Note: Mo funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s} or entity(les), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

No funds have besn recelved by the company from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.

Sl S



Talwandi Szbo Power Limited

(i1} Surmmary of Term Loan [Carrying Value):

o Crore)
Asat Asat
|Particu Securi
o intin i March31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Fram Banks:
indian cumrency loans
ISecured by first pori pessu charge on fixed essets and second pari passul - 1,520.85
- charge on current essets of the company, both present and future, with an
Ststa Bank of Indlis December 2015 | neonditional and irevocabis corporate guarantee by Vedants Limited,
Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed assets and sacond parf passu - 228,35
cherge on current assers of the company, both present and future, with an
Canara Bank Septembar 2007 e at and i corporate g by Umited.
Sacured by first pari passu charge on fixed assets and second pari passu - 45133
icharge on current assets of the company, both present and future, with an|
ICICI Bank Limited March 2015 ditional and irevocable corporate guarantee by Vedants Limited.
by first parl passu charge on fixed assets apd second parf passu - 22001
A charge on current assats of the compsny, both present and future, with an
ICiCl Bank Limited September 2017 | coneiticnal snd irrevocable corporate guarantes by Vedants Limitad,
Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed assets and second parl passul - 594
charg= on current assets of the company, both present and future, with an|
1QICl Bank Limited May 2020 Stienal and I i ate g by Ved Limited
Total = 2,438.17
!El From other than banks:
|secures by first pari passu charge on fixed assets and second parl passu 335082 3,730.17
A charg= on currsnt essets of the company, both present and future, with 2n
[Power Finance Corporetion Limited Liuns 2020 Jitionaland i ble corparate guarantee by Vedanta Limited.
Secured by first pari passu charge on fixed assets and second par| passul 2,36550 -
charge on current assets of the company, both present and future, with an|
Power Finance Corporation Limited [Refin.} S 2023 fitionaland ble corporate guarantee by Vedanta Limited,
Total 5,616.32 3,730.17
Total Term Loan 5,616.32 5,168.34
Repayment terms of Term loan outstanding as on March 31, 2024:
Particulars Weighted Ayesage Total Carrying Value «<1year 1-3 years 3-5 years »5 years Unamortised cost/MTM
Interest Rate
indian Rupee tarm loan 9.45% 561632 74475 - — —1,07652 | — 8432y —— 33301 ——— ['21,[!9}]
Total 5,616.32 744,75 1,076.52 £94.12 3,122.01 (n.null

Note:

(=) The maturity amount as mentioned above is based on the total principal cutstanding.

{iv] Movement of borrowings during the year:

< Barmowings due Borrowings dus
Fasticalas within one year after one year Ject
As st March 31, 2023 672.22 5.496.12 6,168.34
Cash flow {550.34) - (560,34}
Other non cash ct 632,87 (624.55) B32
As at March 31, 2024 744795 4,871.57 561632
©Other non-cash changes comprisesof of borrowing costs and reclassification between borrowings due within one yeer and borrowings dus after one year,
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Note 16
Other financial liabilities - Non current
Asat Asat
I"""“""‘“’s March 31,2024 | March31, 2023
Liabifity for capital expenditurs [Refer note 50) - 1,240.90
Lease lizbility {Refer note below) 2:14 428
Total 2*14 1_.24518

Note:

The movement in lease liabilities [s as follows:
Opening batance® 8.68
Additions @ 342
Reversal (2.68)
Repaymentdl (0.10)
Interest @ 0.17
Closing balance® 350

Lease libilities carry an average interest rate at 5.52% p.a.

During the year, the company has medified it's lease with Northern Raflways basis the revised lnd rates as per confirmation
received from Northern Railways vide letter dated 08.03.2024. Therefore, the campany has modified it's leasa liability considering
annual charges of Rs. 0.18 Cr. instead of Rs. 4.41 Cr. considered earlier (subject to an annual increment of 75). The said

medification has resulted in reversal of lease lizbility to the extent of Rs. 8.68Cr.

Note 17
Provisions - Non-current
Barticul Asat Asat
I e March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity (Refer Note 36) 015 0.46
0.81 0.80
106 1.25 |
Asat Assat
I"'ﬁ""k’" March 31,2024 | March31, 2023
2mortised cost
-Short-term loan {Refer note {i) below) 434,00 110.00
-Current maturities of long-term borrowings (Refer note 15) 74475 672.22
ort Term Borrowings = 89.77
1,178.75 B81.99
Notes: "4 = ’
Loan from banks

The Company meets its working capital requirement through loans from Banks. These loans are secured by = first pari passu
charge an all present and future inventories, book debts and all other current assats & second pari passu charge on fixed assets of
the company.

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits from banks and/or financial institutions during the year on the basis of
security of current assets of the Company. The quarterly returns/staternents filed by the Company with such banks and financial
institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

The sbave outstanding short term loan carry interest rate of 5.05% p.a. (previous year 8.68% p.a.).

Note 19
Trade Finance
IParticuIars pear JEat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Trade finance with banks - Secured {Refer note below) 375.13 411.26
Total' 375.13 411.26

Nete: Trade finance represents bills ciscounted by vendors under bill discounting facility availed by the Campany from the bank
settled within 120 days and Is secured by first pari passu charge on current assets and second pari passu charge on fixed assets of
the Company, both present and future.




{Zin Crore)

Note 20
Trade payables
Asat Asat
I"' ki March31,2024 | March31, 2023
otal Qutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises (Refer note (b) 156 353
elow)
otal Outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small 39.93 47.33
41.49 51.32
Notes:
{a) Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normaily settled upto 180 days terms,
{b) Disclosure under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006:
articitsie Asat Asat
= March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(i} Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier a5 st the end of the accounting 158 Ef-I}
year
(ii} Interest due thereon remaining unpald to any supplier as at the end of the = =
accounting year
(iif} The amount of interest pald along with the amounts of the payment made to the - -
pplier beyond the appointed day
(iv)The amount of interest due and payable for the year = -
(v} The amount of interest accrued and remmining unpald at the end of the - -
accounting year
(vi} The amount of further interest due and paysbie even in the succeeding year, - -
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid
Note 21
Other financial liabilities - Current
i Asat Asat
IL i Wiarch 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 34.17 35.63
se liability (Refer note 16) 136 4.41
r Payables ~
Project creditors - 172
Retention money 8.81 20.78
Due to related parties [Refer note 37) 14525 12188
Earmest maney deposit 1i0.43 5.44
= D.DE__
ZM..EEI 153.83
Note 22
Other current liabilities
i Asat Asat
I"a"“":"'alrs March31,2028 | Mareh 31,2023
vance from customers® 172 1.54
er Payables:
tutory liabilities 355 461
ther liabilities 0.87 0.76
Isotal EQ_ 591
* These are contract liabilities. Additional disclosures have not been furnished as the same are not material
Note 23
Provisions - Current
lF eul As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Provision for employee benefits

011

0.11
—_—
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the ended M 2024
(Xin Crore}
Note 24
Revenue from operations
I"a S Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
evenue from Operations
Energy Sales (Refer note below) 5,266.93 5,745.69
otal 5,266.93 5,745.69

Note: Energy sales includes contingent rentals of X 1,423.27 Crore {previous year X 1,542.63 Crore). The balance revenue
of 33,843.66 Crore (previous year X 4,203.06 Crore) relates to sale of power w.r.t. contract with customer and is

recorded at a point in time. Also, refer note 2.B(b).

Note 25
Other Operating Revenue
Year ended Year ended
I"r"'j"‘”r"s March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
p Sales 1.65 2.56
le of fly ash 26.35 1781
Miscellaneous income 8.81 34.45
|{Total 36.81 54.92
Note 26
Other income
= Year ended Year ended
lm" March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest income from financial assets at amortised cost
- Bank Deposits 2.47 130
- Others 0.20 D0.35
Realised Gains from investments measured at FVTPL 0.25 035
Interest on outstanding income tax refunds 0.35 2.01
Miscellaneous income 12,87 1.8
[[Totat 16.14 5.00
Note 27
Employee benefits expense
articulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Salaries and Bonus 23.69 2423
ontribution to provident fund 0.70 0.62
welfare expenses 035 0.17
ratuity expenses (Refer note 36) 0.20 0.19
ntribution to super annuation 0.57 050
Total 25.51 25.71
Note 28
Finance cost
; Year ended Year ended
I’“’“‘“‘a" March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Ilnterest expenses 63534 682.84
Other finance costs 3236 29,10
[Total 667.70 711.94

Sonitnaty: ntermd (T3
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{XinCrore]
Note 29
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Ipa ik Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation of tangible assets (Refer note 3) 455.20 460.15
rtisation of intangible assets (Refer note 3) 0.56 017
Total 456.46 460.32
Note 30
Other expenses
. Year ended Year ended
I"a"t'c"’a"s March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Consumption of stores and spare parts 56.76 45.02
Plant running and maintenance expenses 170.29 159.74
ICSR expenses (Refer note 32) 145 231
Legal and professional fees (Refer notz 34) 10851 878
Electronic data processmg expenses 297 2,08
Insurance 20.78 3231
Rates and taxes 1.10 118
curity expenses 0.16 0.08
ravelling 2.84 2.83
Books and periodicals 0.13 0.13
Director sitting fees (Refer note 37) 0.66 0.58
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translation 4.42 17.76
Loss on Asset Written off 0.00 -
Brand Fees (Refer note 37) 46,94 51.04
Miscellaneous expenses 3.11 228
[Total 32252 327.72
Note 31
Commitments
() Commitments:

Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for (net of advances) amount
to <0.38 Crore (previous year £0.24 Crore).

(ii} Other Commitments: =
The Company entered into Power Burchase Agreement ("PPA"} with Punjab State Power Cnrporauon Limited ("PSPCL")
for twenty five year PPA which has been jdentified as arrangement containing lease as per Ind AS 116. The arrangement
has been classified as operating lease as per the policy of the Company. The contingent rent recognized as income during
the year is % 1,423.27 Crore (previous year % 1,542.63 Crore).

(iii) Guarantess:
&) The Company has advanced bank guarantees to regulators of India amounting to X 0.01 Crore (previous year X 0.01
Crore] relating to payment of state taxes (VAT & CST).

b} The Company. has kguaramee amounting to X 38.23 Crore (previous year X 38.23 Crore) to 'Punjeb State
Power Corporahnq- Limited' (PSPﬂIJ against pending litigation at supreme court.

¢} Other bank’ gﬂarar:ttie‘ an'loumﬁg to X NIL (previous year X 0.20 Crore) given to 'National Stock Exchange of India'
against any pos!‘&{a occurence; of any default in any of the listed debt securities and other obligations as per SEBI
Circular.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 32 (X in Crore)
Corparate Social responsibility

Particulars Year ended March 31, 2024 Year ended March 31, 2023
Amount of expenditure incurred by the Payment madein- | Paymentyettobe | Paymentmade | Payment yet to be
company during the year on: Cash Paid in Cash in- Cash Paid in Cash

i) Capital work-in-progress 025 0.09) 0.08 0.60|
ii) General expenses (Refer table below) 084 0.21} 0.73 0.43
iii) Salaries and wages 0.0, 0.00 0.04 0.01
|Total Amount of expenditure incurred 115 0.30 0.85 104

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend an amount of < NIL (previous year % 0.47 Crore)
towards CSR expenditure. However company has voluntarily spent X 1.45 Crores (previous year % 1.41 Crores) towards CSR
expenditure and will be carrying forward the same to subsequent years for adjustment.

Balance of CSR provision/CSR expenses not yet paid in cash

Year ended Year ended
= st March31,2024 |  March 31, 2023
Opening Balance 104 113
Provision made during the year 145 1.88
Payments made during the year 2.19| 1.98
|Closing Balance 0.30 1.04)

Closing balance of  0.30 Crore with respect to additional expenses incurred during the year over and above the statutory fimit for

FY 23-24 which will be paid during FY 24-25,

Nature of amount - General Expenses

=oALl Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Health care 0.30 0.34
Agriculture & Animal Husbandry 031 0.36
Children's Wellbeing & Education 0.02 0.17
Women Empowerment 0.28 0.29

Rural Development 0.14 -

Others 0.00 -
Total 1.05 1.16
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Note 33
Cantingent Liabilities

Claims sgainst the Company not acknowledged ez debt

{1l As per the Punjeb State Grid Code, if a power genersting station fails to demonstrate its declared cspacity for any time block mentiohed in the
demenstration notica from Funjeb State Loed Dispatch Ceptre {"PSLOCY), R amounts to a mis~declaration. During the month of January 2017, Punjab
State Power Corporaticn Limited ("PSPCLY) Impasead 2 penalty on the Company onaccount of alleged mis-declarstion and deducted a penalty of 3 77.86
Cror= (previous yearX 77.86 Crore) from the monthly bill setting aside the elarifications submitted by TSPL.

In November 2017, TSPL filed 2 petition bafore Punjab Stats Electricity Regulstory Commission ("PSERCY]. In februsry 2018, PSERC unfevourably
disposed the petition and directed calculation of the panalty for four instances in lanuzry 2017 at normative avalizbility of 80% smouting to % 127.32
Crore (previous year % 327,32 crove). In Febrimry 2018, TSPL filed an appeal before Appaliate Tribunal far Electricity {"APTEL"). Plaadings are eomplete
Inthe matter. The matter isin the "List of Finals™ and would be taken Up on its turm. The next date of hearing fs yot to be notified,

“Tha Company has also filed 2 Writ Patition bafore the Punjab and Haryana High Court chalienging the validity of the reguiation on grounds of being
arbitrary and disproportionate which Is yet to be listed, On the basis of merits of the case and backed by the legal opinion, no provision has been
considered necessary atthis stage.

{KIn Crore)
Note 34
Auditors' Remuneraticn included under Legal B Professional Services
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
0325 0.33
0.16 nas
- 0.08 151}
0.04 [LF )
0.03 a.01
047
Note 35
Earnings/{Loss} Per Share [EPS)
Particulars Year ended Year endad
March31 02 | March31,203
Net profit/{loss] after tax ble to equity forbasic and diluted £PS [Tin 60215 (70.28)
{Crore}
[Weighted average number of Equity shares for Basicand Diluted EPS 3,206,608, 692 3,206,508,692
and Diluted Earnings/[Loss) Per Share (€] 138 (6.2}
ominal Value Per share (] 10,00 10.00
Naote 36
Employee Benafits

a) Defined contribution plan
The Company contributed a total of X 1.27 Crore for the year ended March 31, 2024 {previous year % 1.12 Crore) 1o i-ninl‘luwhgdeﬁnedwmhmn
plans:
Central provident fund

In danca with the Smpl Provident Funds & it ? Act, 1952 employees are entitled to recsive benefits under the
provident fund. Bath the and the employer make monthly con to the plan 3t 3 predetermined rate (125 for fiscal year 2024 and
m}danmpbvu'smznhwallmﬂmmmnpummmah dadith | voluntary bt Thm ntrik made to the fund
and by the of India (GOJ} or to indepandentlh ! and i funds. The Company has Ao further
ummmuwmwﬂmlwEummﬂvmmwhthmdnmdmﬂnmﬂﬂmﬁtandbnhmmd
they are incurred, Where the ik are made to independ: dand funds, shortfall in actual return, if any, from the return
zuannmedbvmstlhmmdnhrthambm&mamuznwhrasdeﬁmdhwﬁtpmmhmﬂuampﬂdwmaveﬁmﬁmlr
or resignation from the C:
Superannuation

Superannuation, another pension scheme spplicable in Indiz, is applicable only to senjor exccutives. The Company holds 3 pelicy with Uife Insurance
Corparstion of India ("LICT), to which it eontributes a fared amount relating 4o superennustion and the pension annulty s met by UC as reguired, taking
into ion the made. The C nas no further obligations under the scheme beyend it= monthly contributions which are
charged to the Statement of Profitand Loss in the period they e incurred.,

b} Defined Benefit Plan:
|nmmmw4muemmﬁsmmmwmz the Company operates ademmﬁtﬂm[ﬂu‘ Eratuity Plan"). The Gratufty Plan providesa
lump sum 1o vested employces at reth disability or of employ being 2n amoumt based on the respective employee’s
tast draiwn salary and the number of years of emg with the Company, The Gratuity plan Is a funded plan and the Company makes contribution
1o racognised funds In Indla. Based on actuarial vaiuations conducted as st year end on the bask of Projected Unit Credit [PUC) methad, a provision is
recognised [n full for the benefit obligation over and sbove the funds held in the Gratuity Plan.

Tha diszlosure 25 required under Ind AS-13 “Emgloves Benefits" regarding th y's gratuity plan {funded) are 25 follows:
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[RinCrore)
Note 35
Employce Benafite (Contd.]
Actuarial assumptions
F i Year ended Year ended
culars
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
growth (pa.) s 5.50%
xpected rate of Return on Plan Assets (p.a.) 7. 714
[Dizcount rate {pa) 7.3 7.
Niorslity rete 100% IALM(2012-14] 1005 IALM(2012-14)
The rate of n salary idered in actuarial val takes into account inflation, jon and ather reh it factors including
supply and demand in the employment market.
Expenditure recognized during the period
Year ended Year ended
rticulars
I?a March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
service cost 030 0I1s
cost 003 0.00
otal 023 019
Amount recogaized in Other Comprehensive Income during the period
—
Year endoed Year ended
F"“‘““” March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
[Femeassrementof the et defined benefit bligation:- i
actuarial lnsses | {gains) arising fram changes in financial assumptions 0.05 {003
Jctuarial losses / [gains) arising from experience adjustments {o.a1) o7
Mctisarial losses/ (gaine) on assats B %
frost [ 0.6
Movemnent in pressnt valus of defined benefit obligation
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
0aligation at the beginning of the year 186 157
= {spric] 0.17
013 012
(0:35) 055
fi [0.76}
177 136 |
Movement In present value of plan assets
= Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ir value a2 the beginning of the year 140 165
ctual return on plan agcets 010 0.12
018 039
(0.05) 076
‘air value at the end of the year® 162 140
__ *The entice smount has been invested with Life Insurance Corperstion of India. - :
Amount Recognized in the Balonce Sheet
me’, Yeor ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
resent value of obligation at the end of the year 77 188
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year {1.62) {1.40]
et ability rocognizad in the Balance Sheet 0.15 045
The contribution expected tc be made by the Company during the financial year 2024-25 as by the 5% 5.24 Crore [pravious
Year % 0.26 Crove)
[Sensitivity analysis March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
/ [Decrease) in defined banefit obligation
(0.08) (o.0a)
010 030
rate of increase inc level of d
0.10 010
0.10] 10&3“




{%in Crora]

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
oo 004
003 o003
030 o003
0.03 028
0.0z 0.03
0.02 0.J0
134 136
lin 1.BS

Risk analysis
The Company is expased to a aumber of risks in the defined benefit plans; Most significant risks pertaining to defined benefits glans, and management’s
estimation of the impact of these risks are as follews:

Interest risk
A dacraase in the interest rate on plan assets will inereaso the plan Hability.

Longavity risk/ Life expectancy -

The present value of the defined benefit plan ifabliity is by %0 the best esth of the morality of plan participants both during and
at the end of the emph An in the iife y of the plan pi will the plan lizbifity.

Szlary growth risk

The prasent value of the dafined benefit plan lisbifity is izted by reference 1o the futl laries of plan ich Ani in the salary of the
plan participants will increasa the plan liabifity,

Invastment risk

The Gratuity plan is funded with Life Instrance Corporstion of india (MLIC") . The Company does not have any fiberty to manage the fund previded o LIC.
The present value of the defined benafit plan liabiity is using 2 rate by o of Indla bonds, 1f tha

r=tumnon plan asset Is below this rate, it will create 2 plan deficit.

Note 37
Relatad Party Disclosures

List of relatad parties and relationships

(=) Entities controliing the company [Holding Companies):

Immediste: Vedanta Limited
Intermediate: Ved: Limited [formerly Ved e
Ultimate: Volean Investments Limited *
(b} Fellow subsidlaries with whom transactions have taken placa:
Fellow Subsidiaries: Sharat Aluminium Company Limited
Electrostee] Stzels Limited
Hindustan Zinc Limited
Starlita Power Grid Venturas Limited,
Starlite Power Transmissicns Limited (Past Mengar)
Runaya Refining LLP
STLDigital Limited
Vedanta Feundation
(€} Key Managerial Personnel: Mr. Vibhav Agarwal < Chief Executive Officer & Whole Time Director {WTD
till close of business hours of 18th August 2023}
Mr. Swapnesh Bansal 1 Chief Financlz! Officer
(eill close of business hours of 20th July 2023)
Mr. Nitesh Malani : Chiaf Financial Officer
{w.ef. Z1st July 2023}
Mir. Agnivesh Agarwal : Chaimman, Non Executive Direstor
Mir. Panka] Kumnar Sharma : Additional Director (w.e.f 15th August 2023)
Ms. Sonal Cheitani : Non-Execitive Director
M. Baldev Krishan Sharma 1 Nen-Exenittive Cirector
Mr. Mahendra Singh Mehta : Independent Dirsctor
: Ind=pandeant Director
Nir. R Kanman (till close of business hours of 18th August 2023)

Ms: b \

* No/trangaction with partibe dusing the year.
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arming part af the Incis

Note 37

Related Party Disclosures {Contd.)
T congitions of

The (& enters into

related party transactions for the year ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 are noted below,

with related parties

in the nonmal coursz of business with its related parties, including fis parent Vedanta Limited. A summary of all

a. Datails of transactions during the year with related parties: (¥in Crore}
f’i—h‘mlm Year anded Year ended
March 31, 2025 Maech 31,2023
Net yfrom / (R of costand other expenses
i) Vedanza Limited {2.54) (5.65)
Hindustan Zinc Limitad 03s 034
)} Bhamat Aluminium Company Limited 018 032
} Starlite Power Grid Ventures Limited/ Stariite Power Transmissions Limited [Post Marger) 0.01 0.2
) Electrostesl Stoels Limited 0.0 0.17
) Runayz Refining LLF 005 -
vii] STL Digital Limited (0.78) -
vill} Vedunta Foundation {c.o1} -
NetSale [ {(Purchase] of Consumables and Capex items
7] Vedanta Limited {o.05) 018
ii} Bharot Aluminium Company Limited = 008
i) Hindustan Zinc Limited 005 0oL
) Management and Brand Fees paid [excluding 65T}
1) Vedanta Resources Limited {39.78} {43.25)
Interest and Guarantee Commission
Vedanta Limited (23.55) {24.78}
Loans repaid during the yeer
1) Vedanta Limited < 75.00
b. Details of halances with ralated parties:
s Year ended Year ended
£ March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Balance Receivable as at the end of the year
1) Sterlite Power Grid Limited/Steriite Power Limitad (Post 001 -
Balance Payable as at the end of the year
i} Vedanta Limitad 140.77 116.85
i) Hindustan Zinc Limitad 0.00 .
Bharat Aluminium Company Limited - o031
Vedanta Resources Limited i 457 |
Bank Issued on our behalf and outstanding as st the end
the year
1} Vedanta Limitad 5,637.41 6,293.64
| {kar)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 Merch31,2023 |
485 437
037 0.27
041 153
5.64 6.17

3. The company hae paid ® 0.14 Crore {previeus year X 0,20 Crore ) 2 sitting fees & has also accrued X 0.51 Crore [previous year % 0.38 Crore) as

cammission to its directors.

b. Post employmant benefits does not inciude the provision made for gratuity and Isave benefits, 25 they are determined on an actuarial basis for all the

empioyees together.
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Capital management

The Company's objectives when managing capital is te safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholders through continuing growth.
The Company’s overall strategy remains unchanged from previous year.

The Company sets the amount of capital required on the basls of annual business and long-term opersting plans which
include capitzl and other strategic investments.

The funding requirements are met through a mixture of equity, internal fund generation and borrowings from banks and
financial institutions. The Company's policy is to use short term and long-term borrowings to meet anticipated funding
requirements.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the net dabt to equity ratio. The Company is not subject to 2ny externally

imposed capital requirements.
Net debt are long term and short term debts as reduced by cash and cash equivalents (including restricted cash and cash
equivalents) and shert-term investments. Equity comprises all the components including other comprehensive income.

The foliowing table summarizes the capital of the Company:

(X in Crare)
Fm - Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

quity Shara Capital 3,206.61 3,206.61
er Equity 41615 (186.27)
Total Equity (a) 3,622.76 3,020.34
Cash and cash equivalents 168.01 39.90
Other Bank Balances - 0.01
rrent investments 38.27 38.27
otal cash (b) 206.28 78.18
Short-term borrowings (Including current maturities) 1,178.75 881.99
ng-term borrowings 487157 5,496.12
otaldebt{c) — — i 6,050.32 5,378.11
t debt [d=(c-b)) 5,844.04 6,293.93
MNet debt to equity ratio (d/a) 161 209

ety L]
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Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 39
Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities:
The accounting classification of each catsgory of financial instruments, their carrying amounts and fair value amounts are set out
below:

March 31, 2024 [Xin Crore)
Financial assets Fair value through Amortised cost Total carrying value Total fair value
profit or loss
Trade receivables - Current - 547.10 547.10 547.10
Trade receivables - Non Current - 1,619.79 1,619.7% 1,619.78
Other non-current financial assats - 759 7.58 7.58
Other current financizl assets - 0.55 0.65 0.65
Cash and cash equivalents - 168.01 168.01 168.01
Other bank balances - 3827 38.27 38.27
Totzl - 2,381.41 2,381.41 2,381.41
March 31, 2023 {%in Crore)
Financial assets Fair value through Amortised cost Total carrying value  Total fair value
profit or loss
Trade receivables - Current - 812.02 812.02 812.02
Trade receivables - Non Current - 1,476.43 1476.43 1,476.43
Other non-current financial assets - 45.85 45.86 45.88
Other current financial assets - 0.36 036 0.36
Cash and cash equivalents - 39.90 39.90 39.90
Other bank balances - 0.01 0.01 0.01
Total * 2,374.58 2_.374.53 2,374.58
March 31, 2024
Financial liabilities Fair value through Amortised cost Total carrying value  Total fair value
profit or loss
Long-term borrowings - 4,87157 4,87157 4,871.57
Short-term borrowings - 1,178.75 1,178.75 1,178.75
Trade finance - 375.13 375.13 375.13
Trade payables - 41.43 41.49 4143
Other non-current financial liabilities - 214 214 214
Derivative liability - - - -
Other current financial liabilities - 201.02 201.02 201.0_2_
Total i 6,670.10 6,670.10 6,670.10
March 31, 2023
Financial liabflities Fair value through Amortised cost Total carrying value Total fair value
profit or loss
Long-term borrowings Z 5,496.12 5,496.12 5,496.12
Short-term borrowings - 881.99 88188 881.9%
Trade finance - 411.26 411.26 411.26
Trade payablas = 5132 51.32 5132
Other non-current financial liabilities - 1,245.18 1,245.18 1,245.18
Derivative lizbility - - - -
Other current financial liabilities - 193.89 193.89 193.89
Total - 8,273.76 8,279.76 B,279.76

Seinai sty Rdesnat [C7}




Note 35
Financial instruments (Contd.)

- Short-term marketable securities traded in active markets are determined by reference to quotes from the financial institutions;
for example: Net Asset Value (NAV) for investments in mutual funds declared by mutual fund house. Other short term marketable
securities are valued on the basis of market trades, poll and primary fssuances for securities issued by the same or similar issuer
and for similar maturities or based on the applicable spread movement for the security derived based on the sforementioned
factor{s}.

- Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rete borrowings (including their current maturities): Fair value has been determined by the
Company using level 2 tachnique, based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, Individual
creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project. For all other longterm fixed-rate and
variable-rate borrowings, either the carrying amount approximates the fair value, or fair value have besn estimated by discounting
the expected future cash flows using a discount rate equivalent to the risk free rate of return adjusted for the appropriate credit
spread. The changes in counterparty credit risk had no material effect on the hedge effectiveness assessment for derivatives
designated in hedge relationship and the value of other financial instruments recognised at fair value.

- The fair value of current trade racelvabies, cash and bank balances, loans and ether financial assets, current borrawings, trade
and other payables and other current financial Fabilities is likely to approximate their carrying values due to short term maturities
of these Instruments,

- Non-current trade receivables: Fair value has been determined by the company based on interest rates and recoveratility of
dues from the customer. Also, refer nate 42.

Semmitilly. el {CF]



Note 40

Risk management

The Company’s business are subject to several risks and uncertzinties including financial risks. The Company’s documented risk
management polices act as an effective tool in mitigating the various financial risks to which the business is exposed to in the course of
their daily operations. The rick management policies cover areas such as liquidity risk, forelgn exchange risk, interest rate risk,
counterparty and concentration of credit risk and capital management. Risks are identified through a formal risk management
programme with active involvement of senior mansgement personnel and business mansgement. The Company has risk in place
management pracesses which are in line with the policy of the parent Company, Vedanta Limited. Each significant risk has 2 designated
‘owner’ within the Company at an appropriate senior level. The potential financial impact of the risk and its likelihood of a negative

outcome are regularly updated.

The risk management process Is coordinated by the centralised Management Assurance function and is regularly reviewed by the
Company's Audit Committes. The Audit Committee is aided by the Risk Management Committee of the Company comprising of senior
management, which meets regulerly to review risks as well as the progress against the plenned actions. Key business decisions are
discussed at the periodic meetings of the Board of Directors. The overall i I control enviro and risk management
programme including financial risk management is reviewed by the Audit Committee on behalf of the Board.

The risk management framewark aims to:

« improve financial rick awareness and risk transparency

» identify, control and monitor key risks

= identify risk accumulations

» provide management with reliable information on the Company’s risk situation
= improve financial returns

Treasury management
The Company's treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic and international financial
markets, monitors and manages the finandial risks relating to the operstions of the Company through | risk reports which

analyses exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including currency risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk.

Treasury management focuses on capital protection, liquidity mzintenance and yield maximization. The treasury policies are approved
by the Board and adherence to these policies is strictly monitored at the Finance Standing Committee. A monthly reporting system
exists to Inform senior management of investments, debt and currency. The Company has a strong system of internal control which
‘enables effective monitoring of adherence to Company’s policies. The internal control measures are effectively supplemented by
regular internal audits.

e Investrnent portfolio of the Company is maintained as per approved monthly policies duly approved by holding Company treasury

o
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Note 40

Risk management [Contd.)

Additional Information to the Financial Statements :

Financial risk

The Company’s Board approved financial risk policies comprise liquidity, currency, interest rate and counterparty risk. The Company
does not engage in speculative treasury activity but seeks to manage risk and optimize foreign exchange impact through proven

financial instruments.

Liquidity Risk:

The Company remains committed to maintaining a healthy liquidity, gearing ratio, deleveraging and strengthening its balance sheet.
The maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on the remaining period from the date of balance sheet to the
contractual maturity date [s given in the table below. The figures reflect the contractual undiscounted cash obligation of the Company.

{Xin Crore)
il ki As on March 31, 2024
<1lyear 1-3 Years 3-5Years > 5Years Total
Borrowings 1,178.75 1,076.52 694.12 312201 607140
Interest on borrowings 500.68 87751 660.71 978.16 2,967.06
Trade finance 375.13 ~ % - 375.13
Trade payables 41.45 - - - 4148
Other financial liabifities 189,66 - - - 199.66
Lease Lisbility 1.36 117 0.69 0.28 3.50
Einancial liabilities As on March 31, 2023
<lyear 1-3Years 3-5Years >5 Years Total
Borrowings 88195 1,450.98 1,020.456 3,042.82 6,386.23
Interest on borrowings 571.02 914.97 689.30 996.40 3,171.69
Trade finance 411.26 - - - 41126
Trade payables 51.32 - - - 5132
Other financial liabilities 189.48 1,240.80 - - 143038
Lease Liability 4.41 428 - - 8.69




Note 40
Risk management (Contd.)

Interest rate risk:

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on short-term and long-term floating rate instrument. Borrowings of the Company are
principally denominated in Indian Rupees with mix of fixed and floating rates of interest. The Indian Rupee debt is mix of fixed interest
rates and fioating interest rates, These exposures are reviewed by appropriate levels of management en @ menthly basis. The Company
invests cash and liquid investments in short-term deposits and liquid mutual funds,

{Xin Crore)
As at March 31, 2029
z Nan interest
e Flnat_mg rate Fixed rate Bearing financlal Total financial
financial assets | financial assets assets
assets
Financial assets-non current
Trade Receivables* - - 161979 1,619.79
Other financial assets 4.72 - 287 7.58
Total financial assets-non current 4,72 - EZ.ES 1,627.38
——r——
Financial assets-current
Trade receivables® - - 547.10 547.10
Cash and cash equivalents - - 168.01 168.01
Bank Balances 38.27 - 38.27
Other financial assets - - 0.65 0.65
Total financial essets-current - 38.Z7 715.76 754.03
Total financizl assets 4.72 38.27 2,338.42 2,381.41
in Crore)
As at March 31, 2023
. 5 Non interest
Particulars Floating rate ﬁmﬂ_ rate bearing financial Total financial
financial assets | financial assets o assets
Financial assets-non current
Trade Receivables® . - 1,476.43 1,476.43
Other financial assets 472 3827 2.87 45,86
Finandial Instruments-Derivatives - - - -
Total financial assets-non current 4.72 38.27 1,475.30 1,522.29
Financial assets-current
Trade receivables* - - 812.02 81202
Cash and cash equivalents - - 39.50 39.80
Bank Balances - 0.01 - 0.01
*[ Other financial assets - - 036 036 |
Total financial assetscurrent - 0.01 B852.28 852.29
Total financial assets 4.72 38.28 2,331.58 237458

.ThE.CDﬂ'IFBﬂ]F Is entitled to interest @ 2% in excess of the applicable State Bank Lending Rate (SBLR) per annum beyond normal credit
The wqumndavarage intarest rate on the fixed rate financlal assets is 5.46% p.a. (previous yvear 3.41% p.a.) and the weighted average

’ 'ggrhd farwhldi;_trgm is fixed is 0.48 years (previous year 1.48 years),
T -




{%in Crore)

As at March 31, 2024
. Fixed rate Non interest 5
Particulars ! qu: i I: ::ai'it:iu financial bearing financial h‘t;:,ﬁl ml ncia}
liabilities liabilities

Financial liabilities-non current
Borrowings 4,871.57 - - 487157
Other Financial liabilities - 214 - 2.14
Totzl financial lizbilities-nen current 4,871.57 214 - 4,873.71
Financial liabilities-current
Borrowings 1,178.75 - - 1,178.75
(Trade finance - 37513 - 375.13
Trade payables - - 41.439 41.48
Other financial liabilities - 1.36 199.65 201.02
Total financial 1,178.75 376.49 24115 5.39
Total financial w 6,050.32 378.63 24115 6,670.10

The weighted average interest rate on the fixed rate financial liabilities is 7.63% p.a. and the weighted average period for which the

rateis fixed is 0,19 years.
As at March 31, 2023
Floating rate Fived rate Non interest | Total financial
Particulars financial iabilities financial bearing financial lmabilities
liabilities lizbilities
Financial liabilities-non current
|Borrowings 5,496.12 ; = 549612
Other Financial liabilities - 428 1,240.50 1,245.18
Total financial liabilities-non current 5,496.12 428 1,240.90 6,741.30
Financial liabilities-current
Borrowings 88199 - - 88155
rade finance - 41126 - 41126
Trade payables - - 5132 5132
Other financial liabilities - 4.41 189.48 193.89
Total financial abiities-current BE1.99 415,67 240.80 1,538.46
Total financial Habilities 6,378.11 419.95 1,481.70 8,279.76

The weighted average interest rate on the fixed rate financial isbilities is 7.27% p.a. and the weighted sverage period for which the

rate is fixed is 0.17 years.

The table below illustrates the impact of a 0.5% to 2.0% movement in interest rates on interest expense on loans and borrowings for
the year ended March 31, 2024. The risk estimate provided assumes that the changes occur at the reporting date and has been
calculatad based on risk exposure outstanding as of date. The year end balances are not necessarily representstive of the average debt
outstanding during the year. This analysis also assumes that ail other variables, in pariicular forelgn currency rates, remain constant.

Effect on profit before ta::__
Movement in interest rates FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
0.50% 3025 3189
1.00% 60.50 63.78
2.00% 121.01 127.56
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Note 40
Risk management (Contd.)

Credit Risk:

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on Hs contractual obligations resulting In finandial loss to the Company. The
Company has adopted 2 policy of anly dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collatersl, where appropriate,
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults, The Company is exposed to credit risk for recelvables; cash and cash
equivalents and short-term investments.

Given the nature of PPA, trade receivables are from a single customer Punjab State Power Corporation Limited (PSPCL), with significant
concantration of credit risk. The history of trade receivables shows a negligible provision for bad and doubtful debts, Therefore, the
Company does not expect any material risk on account of non-performance by any of the Company's counterparties.

For short-term investments, counterparty limits are in place te limit the amount of credit exposure te any one counterparty.

The carrying value of the financial assets other than cash and current Investments represents the maximum credit exposure. The
Company's maximum exposure to credit risk at March 31, 2024 is T 2,175.13 Crore {previous year X 2,296.40 Crore) of which $2,156.85
Crore (previous year X 2,288.45 Crore) was from 3 single trade receivable.

None of the Company’s cash equivalents, Including time deposits with banks, are past due or impaired. Regarding trade and other
receivables, and other non-current assets, there were no indications as at March 31, 2024, that defsults in payment obligations will
ocour.

Recaivables are deemed to be past due or Impaired with reference to the customer’s credit quality and prevailing market conditions.
Receivables that are classified a5 'past due' in the above tables are those that have not been settled within the terms and conditions of
the agreement with the customer. The Company based on past experiences does not expect any material loss on its receivables.The
credit quality of the Company’s customer Is monitored on 2n ongoing basis. Where receivables have been impsired, the Company
actively seeks to recover the amounts in question and enforce compliance with credit terms.

y 1 (X in Crore)
Movement in allowances for Trade receivables (Current & Non-Current) is as follows:
Trade Trade Receivables Total
Particulars Receivables Non Current
Current

As at March 31,2023 - 0.05 0.05
Allowances made during the year - - -
Reversal/Write off during the year - - -
As at March 31,2024 - 0.05 0.0
et S R M S E A S = et &
Parbiitine Not past Due less than | Due between1-| Due between Dug greater

due 1month 3 months 3-12 months  |than 12 months|
Trade receivables - Non Current® 23.68 12.46 2435 113,79 1,445.50
| Trede receivables - Current™ 547.10 - - - -
Other Financial Asset - Non Current 7.58 - - - -
Other Financial Asset - Current 0.14 - - 0.51 -
Total 578.52 12.46 24.35 114.30 1,355.50
*Refer Note 6

As on March 31, 2023

i Mot past Due less than | Due between 1-| Due between Due greater

due Imonth 3 months 3-12 months  |than 12 months
Trade receivables - Non Current® 29.05 14.14 5555 54,55 1,283.15
Trade receivables - Current™ 812.02 - - . -
Other Financizl Asset - Non Current 7.59 - - . 38.27
Other Financial Asset - Current 0.35 - - 0.01 -
Total 848.02 14.14 5555 94,56 132152

*Refer Note 42
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Notes forming part of the financ

Note 40
Risk management {Contd.)

Foreign exchange risk ; =

Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates may have an impact on the financial statements where any transaction references
more than one currency or where assets/liabilities are denominated in 2 currency other than the functional currency of the Company.
Exposures on forelgn currency loans are managed through the Company wide hedging poficy, which Is reviewed periodically to ensure
that the results from fluctuating currency exchange ra1es are appropriately managed.

The Company uses ferward exchange contract to hedge the effects of movements in exchange rates on forelzn currency denominated
assets and liabilities. The sources of foreign exchange risk are outstanding amounts payable for imported raw materials, capital goods
and other supplies 25 well as financing transactions and loans denominated in foreign currencies. The policy of the Company is to
determine on a regular basis what portion of the foreign exchange risk on financing transactions and loans are to be hedged through
forward exchange contracts and other instruments, Short-term net exposures are hedged progressively based on their meturity. A
more conservative approach has been adopted for project expenditures to avoid budget overruns. However all new long-term
borrowing exposures are being hedged. The hedge mechanisms are reviewed periodically to ensure that the risk from fluctuating
currency exchange rates is appropriately managed. The following analysis is based on the gross exposure as at the reporting date which
could affect the statements of profit or loss and statements of comprehensive income,

TSPL had entered in a contract with SEPCO for set up of power plant for 1980 MW. During the current year, the company has
terminated the contract with the project vendor and consequently adjusted the entire liabiity inciuding the forex liability of USD
137.24 Mn against the claim for damages. Since, the company do not have any foreign currency exposure on the Balance sheet date Le.
31st March2024 and therefors, no impact due to fluctuation in foreign exchange rates will 2rise sgainst the project vendor.

Financial liabilities (Xin Crore}
As at March 31, 2024 As =t March 31, 2023
uso - 1,19758

The Company’s exposure to foreign currency arises where 2 Company entity holds menetary assets and liabifities deneminated in a
curency different to the functional currency of that entity, with US dollar being the major non-functional currency. The value of a
financial instrument may change as a resuit of changes in the Interest rates, foraign currency exchange rate, liquidity and other market
changes.

The results of Company's operations may be affected largely by fluctuations in the exchange rates between the indian Rupee against
the US dollar. The foreign exchange’rate sensitivity is czleulsted by the ageregation of the net foreign exchange rate exposure with 2
simultaneous parallel foreign exchange retes shift in the currencies by 10% against the functional currency of the Company.

During the currant year, the company has terminated it's contract with it's capital contractor and adjusted the standing amount agsinst
both onshare and offshore contracts. Accordingly, there is no foreign exchage exposure as on 31st March 2024.

A 10% appreciation/depreciation of the respactive foreign currencies with respect to the functional currency of the Company would
result in net decrease/fincrezse in the Company’s profit or loss and equity for the year ended March 31, 2024 by X NIL (previous year <
112.76 crors).

Note 41

As per revised Ministry of Environment norms, company had to implement FGD technology by December 31, 2015. In May 2020, CPCB
imposed environmentzl compensation penalty of X 0.18 Crore per menth per non-compliant unit w.e.f. January 01, 2020 and added
that the compliance status shall be reviewed pericdically. Subsequently company received 2 notice on October 16, 2020 and a
corrigendum on November 04, 2020 wherein CPCB extended the timeline for installing the FGD to February 28, 2021 for Unit 1,
December 31, 2020 for Unit 2 and October 31, 2020 for Unit 3 & further on September 0S5, 2022 Ministry of Environment, Forest and
Climate Change via notificstion extended the above mentioned timelines till December 31,2026,
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(] In Crors)

{8) Tax chargef{credit) recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss:

@)

Year ended Year ended
Ptk Marcha1, 2024 | Miarch31, 2023
Current tax
Current tax on profit for the year .. .
Total current tax — =
Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary differences- other than exceptional items {46.28) (22.87)
Charge in respect of exceptional item 199.90 -
| Total deferred tax 153.64 (22.87)
Net tax benefit 153,64 (22.87)
Proftass before tax 7557 53.35)
Effective Income tax rate {%5) 20.33%| 24.55%

Reconciliation of income tax expense/credit applicable to accounting profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory income tax rate to
tax expense for the year:

Year ended Year ended
eulars

het March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A ting profit / (loss) before tax 75579 (83.15)

Statutory income tax rate 25.17%] 251
at indian statutory income tax rate 18022 (21:;'
rate difference
Business losses on which Deferred tex assets not made in previous years (54.85) -
Forex loss adjusted ufs43A 1750 -
enditure Dissliowed 037 0.58

153.64 {22.87)

Nogte: The company during the year has recognised a Deferred tax [iability on exceptional gain for % 193,90 Crore (Previous Year T
NIL). Also, as per the Company’s projections, there is 3 convincing evidenca that there would be sufficient profits in the future
years 2nd hence, Deferred tax asset is rec for X 46.26 Crore ( Previous Year X 2287 Crore ) only to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available to utilize the same.

Deferred tax assets/Tiabilities
The deferred tax lability represents accelerated tax relief for the depreciation of property, plant and equipment and the
amartisation of intangible assets; net of losses carried forward by the Cmnm\r. Significant comp ts of deferred tax {; ) &
liabilities in the balance sheet are as follows:
Year ended Year ended
edkes March 31,2024 | March31, 2023
Property, plant and and inta assets:
Opening balance 743.02 646.54
Charged to statement of profit and loss 106.87 S48
Closing balance B2.69 75.07]
|Unabsorbed depreciation
Opening balance {389.71) (B55.47)
Credited to statement of profit and loss 3333 (123.24)
Charged/{credited) to other comprehensive | {ocl = -
Closing balance (355.78) [58.77)
(Other temporary differences
Opening balsnce (13.61) (27.33)
Credited to statement of profit and loss 12.84 350
Charged/(credited) to other comprehensive income [OCH) 0.08 (0.17)]
Closing balance 3 . [0.68)| (13.561)]
Net deferred tax Eabilities/| ) {206.57) | (260.30)
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Note 44 =
Trade Payables ageing schedule S Goes)
For the year ended March 31, 2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
i Mt e Lessthaniyear | 1-2Years | 2-3years Mﬂ;::’::" 2 Total
(i) MSME 156 - i 3 E 1.56
(ii) Others 2176 16.73 116 0.27 0.01 39.93
(iii) Disputed dues— MSME - = - - o i
\{iv} Disputed dues - Others - = = - a -
iTntal 23.32] 16.73 alﬁl 0.27 0._01 41.49’
For the year ended March 31, 2023
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particula due -
& Mot Lessthan 1year | 1-2Years | 2-3years Mo:::n ia Total
i) MSME 3.99 3 2 2 g = 3.99
|(ii) Others 40.78] 559 0.96| - - 47.33
(iii) Disputed dues— MSME - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - o il = il .
Total 44.77 5.59| 0.96! - - 51.32/
Note 45
ﬁrﬁculars A;:':‘ 2022 | Mo rd?;:f %Variance| Remarks (for variances more than 25%)
a) Current Ratio 0.59 0.74 -20%
b) Debt-Equity Ratio 155 - 2.08 -24%
c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio 134 133 1%
Due to increase in profits due to exceptional
(d) Return on Equity Ratio 0.17 _(0.02) '814%kgafn incurred during the year
Due to increase in profits due te exceptional
e) Inventory turnover ratio 2037 29.72 -31% ES— un.:g the vear
(f) Trade Receivables turnaver ratio 75 825 -6%]
Trade payables turnover ratio 8.84 11.44 -23%
h) Net capital turnover ratio (9.20) {2.85) s WL T e
3 Due to increase in profits due to exceptional
(i} Net profit ratio 0.11 (001)  -1035%|24n incurred during the year
Due to increase in profits due to exceptional
j) Return on Capital employed 0.15 0.07 124%| oain incurred during the year
Due to increase in average rate of interest on
(k) Return on investment 0.06 0.04 52%|fixed depasits




Note 46

Transactions with Struck off companies
The company has not entered in any transaction with Struck off companies during the current year or during the previous year.

Note 47

Disputed Trade Receivables

Punjab State Power Corporation Limited ("PSPCL"), which is the Company's sole customer has withheld payments aggragating to  1,619.79
Crore (previous year X 1,476.43 Crore) which are on account of various disputes including tax benefits at the time of initial plant setup,
procurement of alternate coal and basis of computation of plant availability amongst others. Pursuant to the reservation of order of the
Hon'ble High Court dated January 20, 2023, the Company raceived X 343 Crore from PSPCL against Force Majeure matter on 16th February
2023 including Late payment surcharge of X 98.51 Cr. The balance Late payment surcharge of Rs, 4.65 Cris received during May 23.

The balance matters are under litigation and the Company has obtained independent legal advice which supports its claims and is thus not
expecting any material losses on these balances and believes that it is highly probable that the Company claims would be upheld. Based en
the expected timing of realisation of these balances, which s In turn dependent on the settlement of legal disputes, the Company has
bifurcated the recefvables into current and non-current. The management has assessed the recoverability of the outstanding balances and
does not believe that any msterial adjustment s required to the same.

Note 43

Segment Information

The Company's activities during the year revolved around operating 3*660 MW Thermal Power Plant at Manss, Punjab. Considering the
nature of Company’s business and operations, there are no separate reportable segments (business and/or geographical) in accordance
with the requirements of ind AS 108 - Operating Segments. All the Company's revenues, trade receivables and non-current operating
assets are in India. The company's revenue aggregating to ¥ 5,266.93 Crore (pravious year X 5,745 .68 Crore) is from 2 single customner.

Note 49
Share based compensation plans

The Company offers equity-based award plans to its employees and officers through its parent {Vedanta Limited), Employee Share
Ownership Plan ("ESOP"),

During the year, share-based Incentives under ESOP of Vedanta Limited (introduced w.e.f, September 2017) are provided to the defined
management group. The maximum value of shares that can be awarded to members of the defined management group is calculated by
reference to the individual fixed salary and share-based remuneration consistent with local market practice. The scheme is both tenure and
performance based share schemes. The awards are indexed to and settled by Parent shares. The awards have a fixed exercise price
denominated in Parent’s functional currency (X 1 in czse of Vedanta Limited), the performance period of each award is three years and is
exercisable within a period of six months from the date of vesting beyond which the option will lapse.

Further, in accordance with the terms of the agreement between the Parent and the Company,; the cost recognized towards the scheme is
recovered by the parent from the Company.

Amount recovered by the parent and recognised by the company in the statement of profit and loss for the financizl year ended March 31,
2024 is X 1.33 Crore (previous year X 0.91 Crore). The Company considers these amounts as not material and accordingly has not provided
further disclosures.

Note 50

Exceptional Gain

During the year, the Company has terminated its contracts with one of its capital contracter due to its continuing failure in fulfiling the
contractual obligations impacting plant performance since inception and has written back liabllity amounting to Rs. 1252 Crores pertaining
1o the contract, s the amount is na longer payable. The management has assessed that the amount written back comprises Rs. 794 Crore
towards loss of profit due to plant performance in the current and earlier years and therefore recognised the same as Exceptional gain in
the Statement of Profit & Loss and adjusted the balance amount towards the cost of spares and ancillaries capitalised in PPE in earlier

years,







